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Wassergenossenschaft Gramastetten

Von: Susanna Smets <ssmets@worldbank.org>

Gesendet: Dienstag, 4. Juli 2017 09:50

An: Wassergenossenschaft Gramastetten

Cc: 'Reinhard Perfler'; Patricia Lopez; Wolfgang.Aichlseder@ooe.gv.at

Betreff: RE: danke!

Dear Mr. Zeilinger, 

Thanks for sharing this nice picture! Of course you can publish a short report of the visit on the homepage! 

The wassergenossenschaft should feel extremely proud on the way you are organizing and managing excellent 

services for your members! 

Susanna 

  

From: Wassergenossenschaft Gramastetten [mailto:wg.gramastetten@gmx.net]  

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 9:57 PM 

To: Susanna Smets <ssmets@worldbank.org> 

Cc: 'Reinhard Perfler' <reinhard.perfler@boku.ac.at>; Patricia Lopez <plopez@worldbank.org>; 

Wolfgang.Aichlseder@ooe.gv.at 

Subject: AW: danke! 

  

Dear Mrs. Smets! 

  

  

Your visit in Gramastetten was an honour for our Wassergenossenschaft.  

Thank you for your interest on rural water suppliers. 

  

Are we allowed, to publish a short report of your visit on our homepage? 

  

Please feel free to ask for more details or another visit. 

  

  

Best regards 

  

Franz  

  

WASSERGENOSSENSCHAFT GRAMASTETTEN 

WIR LIEFERN MÜHLVIERTLER QUELLWASSER 

Pertzlweg 8 
A-4201 Gramastetten 

http://wassergenossenschaft.or.at 

  
DVR: 0778788 
UID:ATU23462606 

Obmann: 
Dipl.-Ing. Dr. Franz Zeilinger 
++43 7239 8406; ++43 664 1623169 
Obmann@wassergenossenschaft.or.at 

Schriftführerin:  
Mag. Maria Breuer 
 ++43 650 3105550 
Office@wassergenossenschaft.or.at 

Kassier:        
Günther Gielge 
++43 7239 8134 
Kassier@wassergenossenschaft.or.at 

  

  

Von: Susanna Smets [mailto:ssmets@worldbank.org]  

Gesendet: Freitag, 30. Juni 2017 08:10 

An: obmann@wassergenossenschaft.or.at; Wolfgang.Aichlseder@ooe.gv.at 

Cc: Reinhard Perfler; Patricia Lopez 
Betreff: danke! 

  

Dear Mr. Zeilinger, dear Wolfgang, 
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I would like to thank you again on behalf of the World Bank for yesterday’s visit and very stimulating and interesting 

discussions. It allowed me and Patricia to learn more about how the Austrian water sector, particular in rural areas, 

is very well organized and an serve as a role model for many other countries in the region. 

I will try to join one of the OO-wasser courses to enhance my practical training in the subject and have some real-life 

exposure to the important work you are doing, 

And thank you of course to Reinhard for putting together such an interesting day! 

  

With very best regards, 

Susanna 

  

  

  

Susanna Smets 
Sr. Water and 

Sanitation 
Specialist 
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